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TO: HONOURABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF COUNCIL ITEM - .
FROM: Mauro Peverini, Director of Development Planning
DATE: May 8, 2018

SUBJECT: Notice of Withdrawal

Application for Official Plan Amendment (File No. OP.18.001)
Board of Trade Golf Club

20 Lloyd Street, Part of Lots 9, 10, 11 Concession 7

City of Vaughan, Regional Municipality of York

Please note the above Official Plan Amendment application for the above-noted file has been
withdrawn.

Copy to: Daniel Kostopoulos, City Manager
Jason Schmidt-Shoukri, Deputy City Manager, Planning & Growth Management
Bill Kiru, Director of Policy Planning & Environmental Sustainability
Todd Coles, City Clerk




64 Jardin Drive, Unit 1B
Concord, Ontario
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May 7, 2018

City of Vaughan

Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive
Vaughan, Ontario DEYVE]

L6A 1T1
Attention: Mr. Mauro Peverini
Director of Development Planning
Re: Application for Official Plan Amendment (City File No, OP.18.001)

Clubhouse Properties Inc.

Board of Trade Golf Club

20 Lloyd Street

Part of Lots 9, 10, 11 Concession 7,

City of Vaughan, Regional Municipality of York

Dear Mr. Peverini,

On behalf of our client, Clubhouse Properties Inc., we are advising that the above noted Official Plan
Amendment application has been withdrawn.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.
Yours truly,

KLM PLANNING PARTNERS INC.

Partner

Copy: Barry Stern-Club House Properties Inc.

Planning ® Design ® Development



